NORTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Re-Post

#60-2024

POSTING DATE: March 19, 2024
EXPIRATION DATE: Until Filled

TO: To All Interested Parties
FROM: Matthew J. Link, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Posting of Position for Summer 2024

Please be advised that the following position may be available for Summer 2024:

STEAM Camp Instructor - Elementary (2)
Demonstrates sound instructional practices.
« Works with the Program Coordinator to implement a summer curriculum which
includes:
- Working toward goals toward career awareness in STEAM related fields.
- Using innovative strategies to effectively engage students in STEAM activities.

« The program will run from June 10 — June 13 and June 17 - June 20 with
one meeting prior to June 10 for orientation.

« 5 hours per day.
« $1,500 for two weeks. (50 hours)
« PA Elem Ed Gr. 4-8 Certification Preferred

Interested and qualified persons should submit a letter of interest and resume to the
Human Resources Department, Northern Lehigh School District Administration
Office, 1201 Shadow Oaks Lane, Slatington, PA 18080



